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HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 02-060
July 11, 2002 

TO:

Lt. Governor, Secretary, Undersecretary, Assistant Secretaries, Deputy Assistant Secretaries, Program Managers

FROM:
Mary F. Ginn

Human Resources Director

Please Post and Circulate
SUBJECT:
Revised AConditional Offer of Employment@ Form
During an orientation training class yesterday at Tickfaw State Park, it was pointed out by one of the participants that the new AConditional Offer of Employment@ form provides for only the monthly rate of pay when in fact, many times the rate of pay quoted needs to be an hourly amount.  We think this was an excellent observation and warrants a revision of the form.

The revised form now includes a space for the dollar amount followed by checkoff boxes to indicate whether the amount offered is hourly, bi-weekly, monthly, or annually.  If your office has already made copies of the original form, you may continue to use them by simply marking through Amonthly@ and writing in whether the amount shown is Ahourly@, etc.  Otherwise, please begin to use the revised form. 

When completing the form, use whatever pay rate category seems most appropriate for the prospective employee.  Please refer to the recently distributed pay grid which shows all classified pay ranges broken down by yearly, monthly, bi-weekly, and hourly amounts.

Please note that the revision date of this form will not be updated on the New Hire Orientation Checklist at this time.   As always, we welcome your input and questions.  
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